
 

 11 Exhibition Street 

Melbourne VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994 

Melbourne VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 

International: (613) 8661 7777 

Facsimile: (03) 9655 0401 

Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 

 

30 October 2015 

Mr Graham Smith 
Federal Secretary 
The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union 
227 Henley Beach Road 
TORRENSVILLE SA 5034 
 
via email: federal@amieuqld.asn.au 

Dear Mr Smith 

The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union Financial Report for the year ended 30 
June 2015 - [FR2015/209] 
 

I acknowledge receipt of the financial report of the Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union.  

The documents were lodged with the Fair Work Commission (FWC) on 26 October 2015. 

The financial report has now been filed.  You are not required to take any further action in respect 

of the report lodged. 

The financial report was filed based on a primary review.  This involved confirming that the 

financial reporting timelines required under s.253, s.265, s.266 and s.268 of the Fair Work 

(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) have been satisfied, all documents required under 

s.268 of the RO Act were lodged and that various disclosure requirements under the Australian 

Accounting Standards, RO Act and Reporting Guidelines have been complied with.  A primary 

review does not examine all disclosure requirements. 

Please note that the financial report for the year ending 30 June 2016 may be subject to an 

advanced compliance review. 

Reporting Requirements 

On the FWC website a number of factsheets in relation to the financial reporting process and 

associated timelines are available.  The most recent copy of the Reporting Guidelines and a 

model set of financial statements can also be found.  The FWC recommends reporting units use 

this model as it will assist in ensuring compliance with the RO Act, the s.253 Reporting 

Guidelines and the Australian Accounting Standards.  Access to this information may be obtained 

via this link. 

Should you wish to discuss this letter, or if you require further information on the financial 

reporting requirements of the Act, I may be contacted on 03) 8661 7886 or by email at 

joanne.fenwick@fwc.gov.au. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
Joanne Fenwick 
Financial Reporting Specialist 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

mailto:federal@amieuqld.asn.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/compliance-governance/financial-reporting
mailto:joanne.fenwick@fwc.gov.au


THE AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY 
EMPLOYEES' UNION 
(Federal Council) 

Federal Secretary 
GRAHAM SMITH 

227 Henley Beach Road Torrensville, SA 5034, Australia 
Telephone: (08) 8274 4100 

Facsimile: (08) 8274 4101 
Federal President 
PATRICIA FERNANDEZ 

Fair Work Commission 
Level I 0, Terrace Tower, 
80 William Street, 
East Sydney, NSW, 20 11 

Re: Lodgement of Financial Returns 20 15 

Please find attached Certificate of Designated Officer and 
AMIEU Federal Council for the year ended 30'11 June 20 15. 

Queries may be directed to the writer on . 

Yours faithfully 

Graham Smith 
Federal Secretary 

Website: www.amieu.asn.au 

23/ 10/20 15 



AMIEU FEDERAL COUNCIL 

S.268 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

CERTIFICATE BY PRESCRIBED DESIGNATED OFFICER 

Certificate for the period ended 301h June 2015 

I Graham Smith being the Federal Secretary of the AMIEU FEDERAL COUNCIL certify: 

• that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report for the AM lEU 
FEDERAL COUNCIL for the period ended 3QTH June 2015 referred to in s.268 of the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009; and 

• that the full report was provided to members of the reporting unit on3rd September 
2015; and 

• that the full report was presented to a meeting of the federal executive of the 
reporting unit on 121

h October 2015 in accordance with s.266 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Signature of prescribed designated officer: /I 

N me of prescribed d ignated 
J 

officer: Graham Smith 

Title of prescribed designated officer: 

Federal Secretary 

Dated: 23rd October 2015 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION - FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT'S OPERATING REPORT (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

Operating Report 

In accordance w1th sect1on 254 of the Fa1r Work (Reg1stered Orgamsat1ons) Act 2009 ("Act") the 
Committee of Management ("the Committee") presents 1ts Operatmg Report on the Australasian Meat 
Industry Employees Un1on- Federal Council ("Council"), for the year ended 30 June 2015 

Principal Activities 

The pnnc1pal act1v1ty of the Australasian Meat Industry Employees Un1on - Federal Counc1l1s was to 
act on behalf of members m pursUit of the Objects of the Council (as deta1led on page 39 of the 
fmanc1al report) 

Operating Results 

The def1c1t for the f1nanc1al year amounted to $112,090 (2014 $128,859) 

Significant Changes in Financial Affairs 

A rev1ew of the operations of the Council dunng the fmanc1al year found that there was no s1gn1f1cant 
change m the fmanc1al affa1rs of the Council's operat1ons dunng the year 

After Balance Date Events 

No matters of circumstances have ansen smce the end of the fmanc1al year whtch significantly 
affected or may Significantly affect the operattons of the Council, the results of those operations or the 
state of affa1rs of the Council m future fmanc1al years 

Future Developments 

L1kely developments m the operations of the Council or the expected result of those operattons m 
future fmanc1al years have not been Included m th1s report as such mformatton IS likely to result m 
unreasonable prej Udice to the Council 

Environmental Issues 

The Council 's operations are not regulated by any s1gn1f1cant enwonmental regulation under a law of 
the Commonwealth or of a state or terntory 

Members Right to Resign 

A member may res1gn from the Council by wntten not1ce addressed and delivered to the Secretary of 
the Branch m wh1ch membership 1s held 

Membership of the Council 

Number of members as at 30 June 2015 18,396 (2014 14,735) 

Employees of the Council 

The number of persons who were, at the end of the penod to wh1ch the report relates, employees of 
the Council, where the number of employees Include both full-t1me and part-t1me employees 
measured on a full-t1me equivalent bas1s IS 1 0 (2014 2 0) 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT'S OPERATING REPORT (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

Members of the Committee of Management 

The name of each person who has been a member of the Commtttee of Management of the Counctl 
at any t1me dunng the reporting penod, and the penod for wh1ch he or she held such a pos1t1on IS as 
follows 

Name Period of appointment 

Anderson, Sharra 
Baker, Troy 
Chalkley, Barne 
Cooke, Mark 
Conway, Paul 
Courtney, Grant 
Crawford, Bnan 
Da Stlva, John 
Donzow, Charles 
Evans, Gwynnyth 
Fernandez, Patncta 
Journeaux, Matt 
Jowett, Brendan 
Ntchols, Peter 
Stch, Kame 
Sm1th, Graham 
Smtth, Justin 
Usher, Peter 

Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 
Whole Penod 

Indemnifying Officers or Auditors 

The Council has not, dunng or smce the end of the ftnanctal year, m respect of any person who ts or 
has been an offtcer or audttor 

• mdemntfted or made any relevant agreement for tndemntfytng agatnst a ltabtltty, mcludmg costs 
and expenses tn successfully defendtng legal proceedtngs, or 

• patd or agreed to pay a premtum tn respect of a contract tnsunng agamst ltabtltty for the costs or 
expenses to defend legal proceedtngs 

Wages Recovery Activity 

The Council has not undertaken any recovery of wages act1v1ty for the fmanctal years ended 30 June 
2015 and 30 June 2014 

Other Information 

There ts no other tnformatton that the Counctl considers relevant 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT'S OPERATING REPORT (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

Membership of Superannuation Scheme 

Those who hold a position of trustee or dtrector of an enttty, scheme or company as described 1n 
s 254 (2) (d) of Schedule 18, where a cntenon of such enlity IS that the holder of such posllion must 
be a member or offtcial of a registered orgamsatton are as follows 

Brian Crawford - Member and Committee of Management Member on behalf of the Council 
- Director of the Trustee of the Meat Industry Employee's Superannualion Fund 

Paul Conway - Member and Committee of Management Member on behalf of the Council 
-Director of the Trustee of the Meat Industry Employee's Superannuation Fund 

Charles Donzow - Member and Committee of Management Member on behalf of the Council 
- Dtrector of the Trustee of the Meat Industry Employee's Superannuation Fund 

Auditor's Independence Declaration 

A copy of the audttor's mdependence declaration is set out on page 5 

Th1s report IS made 1n accordance wtth a resolution of the Commtttee of Management and is signed 
for and on behalf of the Committee of Management by· 

Adelatde 

3 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION - FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT STATEMENT 

On 3 September 2015, the Committee of Management of the Council passed the followmg resolutron 
to the General Purpose Financial statements (GPFR) of the reportmg untt for the fmancral year ended 
30 June 2015 

The Committee of Management declares In relatron to the GPFR that in 1ts opinion. 

(a) the financial statements and notes comply wrth the Australian Accounting Standards, 

(b) the fmancial statements and notes comply with the reportmg gwdehnes of the General Manager, 

(c) the fmancral statements and notes give a true and farr view of the financial performance, fmancial 
posrtron and cash flows of the Councrl for the financial year to which they relate; 

(d) there are reasonable grounds to behave that the Councrl will be able to pay its debts as and when 
they become due and payable, and 

(e) dunng the fmanc1al year to wh1ch the GPFR relates and srnce the end of that year 

I. meetmgs of the Comm1ttee of Management were held 10 accordance with the rules of the 
organrsat1on and the rules of the branch concerned, and 

11 the fmancial affarrs of the Council have been managed In accordance w1th the rules of the 
organrsatron including the rules of the branch concerned, and 

11i the frnancial records of the Councrl have been kept and mamtained rn accordance w1th the RO 
Act; and 

IV the frnancral records of the reportrng un1t have been kept, as far as practicable, in a consistent 
manner to each of the other reporting umts of the orgamsatron, and 

v. where rnformatron has been sought In any request of a member of the reportmg unit or 
General Manager duly made under sect1on 272 of the RO Act, that mformation has been 
provrded to the member or General Manager; and 

vr there have been no orders for mspectron of fmancial records made by the Farr Work 
Commission under sectron 273 of the RO Act during the year 

(f) No revenue has been denved from undertaking recovery of wages actiVIty dunng the reportmg 
year. 

Thrs declaration rs made m accordance wrth a resolutron of the Natrona! Councrl 

For the Federal Council: Graham Smrth 

Title of Office held: Federal Secretary 

Signature: 

Date: 
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

accountants +auditors 

Level l , 200 Mary Street 
GPO Box 1087 

Bnsbane Qld 4001 Austraha 

t +61 7 3002 4800 
f +61 7 3229 5603 

PO Box 3360 Australia Fan 
Southport Qld 4215 Australia 

t +61 7 5591 1661 
f +61 7 5591 1772 

e 1nfo@mg1sq com au 
www mg1sq com au 

TO THE COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT OF THE 
AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 

As lead aud1tor for the aud1t of the Australasian Meat Industry Employees Umon- Federal Council for 
the year ended 30 June 2015, I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been 
no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct 1n relat1on to the audit 

MGI Audit (Q) Pty Ltd 

G I Kent 
D1rector 

Bnsbane 

3 September 2015 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

Revenue 
Admmrstratron expenses 
Affrliatron fees 
Caprtatron fees 
Deprecratron expense 
Employee benefrt expense 
Grants and donatrons 
Legal expenses 
Meatworker pubhcatron and postage 
Other operatmg expenses 

Defrcrt before rncome tax 

Income tax expense 

Deficit for the year 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Other comprehensrve rncome (net of rncome tax) 

Total comprehensrve defrcrt for the year 

Defrcrt attnbutable to 

Members of the Councrl 

Total comprehensrve defrc rt attnbutable to 

Members of the Councrl 

Notes 2015 
$ 

2 386,768 
3(e) (71 ,079) 
3(f) (86,546) 
3(g) 
3(a) (6,548) 
3(d) {231,433) 
3(b) (20) 
3(c) 

(40) 
3(h) (103, 1 92) 

(112,090) 

1 (a) 

p 12,090! 

(112,090) 

(112,090) 

(112,090) 

The accompanyrng notes form part of these financral statements 
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2014 
$ 

391 ,816 
(48,091) 
(96,996) 

(6,737) 
(250,785) 

(204) 

(23,969) 
(93,893) 

(128,859) 

{128,8591 

(128,859) 

(128,859) 

(128,859) 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION - FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2015 

Notes 
2015 2014 

$ $ 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 4 169,656 344,387 
Trade and other receivables 5 2,808 9,337 
Other current assets 1,567 8,551 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 174,031 362,275 

NON~CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equ1pment 6 16,670 21 ,738 

TOTAL NON~CURRENT ASSETS 16,670 21,738 

TOTAL ASSETS 190,701 384,013 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 7 51,064 43,888 
Prov1s1ons 8 85,617 174,015 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 136,681 217,903 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Prov1s1ons 8 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 136,631 217,903 

NET ASSETS 54,020 166,110 

MEMBERS EQUITY 
Retamed earnmgs 54,020 166,110 

54,020 166,110 

The accompanymg notes form part of these financtal statements 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

Retained 
earnings 

$ 
Balance at 1 July 2013 294,969 
Def1c1t attnbutable to members of the Council (128,859) 
Other comprehensive mcome 

Balance at 30 June 2014 166,110 

Balance at 1 July 2014 166,110 
Def1c1t attnbutable to members of the Council (112,090) 
Other comprehensive mcome 

Balance at 30 June 2015 54,020 

The accompanymg notes form part of these financial statements 
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Total 

$ 
294,969 

(128,859) 

166,110 

116,110 
(112,090) 

54,020 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Rece1pts from branches and other customers 
Payments to suppliers and employees 
Interest rece1ved 

Net cash used m operatmg act1v1t1es 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Payments for plant and eqwpment 
Proceeds from sale of plant and equ1pment 

Net cash provided by mvest1ng act1V1t1es 

Cash Flows Financing Activities 

Net decrease m cash held 
Cash at beg1nnmg of f1nanc1al year 

Cash at end of fmanc1al year 

Notes 

9(b) 

9(a) 

2015 
$ 

422,600 
(604,024) 

8,173 

(173,251) 

(1 ,480) 

(1,480) 

(174,731) 
344,387 

169,656 

The accompanyrng notes form part of these frnanc1al statements 
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2014 
$ 

412,710 
(514,070) 

12,670 

(88,690) 

(1,025) 

(1,025) 

(89,715) 
434 ,102 

344,387 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR RECOVERY OF WAGE ACTIVITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

Cash assets in respect of recovery money at 
beginning of year 

Receipts 
Amount recovered from employers m respect of wages 
etc 
Interest rece1ved on recovered money 

Total Receipts 

Payments 
Deductions of amounts due m respect of membership for 
- 12 months or less 
- greater than 12 months 

Deductions of donations or other contnbutlons to accounts 
or funds of 
- the Counc11 
- other enttty 

Deductions of fees or reimbursements of expenses 
Payments to workers m respect of recovered money 

Total Payments 

Cash assets in respect of recovery money at end of 
year 

Notes 2015 
$ 

The accompanymg notes form part of these fmanc1al statements 
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2014 
$ 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 1- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The fmanctal statements cover the Australasian Meat Industry Employees Umon - Federal Counctl 
("Counctl") as an md1v1dual ent1ty The ftnanctal statements do not mclude any transactions relatmg to 
the vanous State Branches Each of the State Branches IS a separate reportmg untt as defmed by the 
Fa1r Work (Registered Orgamsat1ons) Act 2009 (the 'Act') The Counctl 1s a trade umon whtch IS 
mcorporated and domtctled m Australia 

Basis of Preparation 

The f1nanc1al statements are general purpose fmanctal statements that have been prepared m 
accordance wtth Australian Accountmg Standards and Interpretations Issued by the Australian 
Accountmg Standards Board (AASB) and the Fa1r Work (Registered Orgamsat10ns) Act 2009 The 
Umon 1s a not-for-proftt enttty for fmanctal reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards 

Australian Accounttng Standards set out accountmg polic1es that the AASB has concluded would 
result 1n the ftnanctal statements contammg relevant and reliable rnformatton about transactions, 
events and cond1t1ons Compliance With Australian Accountmg Standards ensures that the fmanctal 
statements and notes comply w1th International Fmanctal Reportmg Standards (IFRS) Matenal 
accountmg pollctes adopted m the preparat1on of the f1nanc1al statements are presented below and 
have been consistently applied unless otherwtse stated 

The f1nanc1al statements have been prepared, except for cash flow Information, on an accruals basts 
and are based on htstoncal costs, modtfted, where applicable, by the measurement at fatr value of 
selected non-current assets, fmanctal assets and fmanctal liabtllt1es The amounts presented m the 
fmanctal statements have been rounded to the nearest dollar 

The fmanctal statements were authonsed for tssue on 3 September 2015 by the Comm1ttee of 
Management of the Counctl 

(a) Income Tax 

The Counctlts exempt from tncome tax by vrrtue of sectton 50-1 of the Income Tax Assessment 
Act 1997, however sttll has obhgat1on for Fnnge Beneftts Tax (FBT) and the Goods and Servtces 
Tax (GST) 

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash eqUivalents mclude cash on hand, at bank, depostts held at call wtth banks, other 
short-term htghly liqutd rnvestments wtth ongmal matunbes of three months or less and bank 
overdrafts Bank overdrafts are shown w1th short-term borrowtngs m current liabthttes on the 
statement of fmanc1al pos1t1on 

(c) Plant and Equipment 

Plant and equtpment are measured on the cost bas1s less deprec1at1on and 1mpa1rment losses 

The carrymg amount of plant and equtpment IS rev1ewed annually by the Council to ensure 1t 1s 
not m excess of the recoverable amount from these assets The recoverable amount IS assessed 
on the basts of the expected net cash flows that Will be recetved from the assets employment and 
subsequent dtsposal The expected net cash flows have been discounted to their present values 
m determtmng recoverable amounts 

Subsequent costs are rncluded 1n the asset's carrymg amount or recogmsed as a separate asset, 
as appropnate, only when 1t IS probable that future economtc benefits assoctated With the 1tem w1ll 
flow to the Council and the cost of the 1tem can be measured reliably All other repa1rs and 
maintenance are charged to the statement of comprehensive mcome dunng the fmanc1al penod m 
wh1ch they are mcurred 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 1- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(c) Plant and Equipment (Continued) 

Depreciation 

The deprec1able amount of all f1xed assets IS depreciated on a straight line bas1s over their useful 
lives to the Council commencmg from the t1me the asset 1s held ready for use 

Deprec1at1on rates used range from 5% - 20% 

The asset's residual value and useful lives are rev1ewed, and adJusted 1f appropnate, at each 
report1ng penod 

An asset's carrymg amount 1s wntten down 1mmed1ately to 1ts recoverable amount 1f the asset's 
carrymg amount IS greater than 1ts estimated recoverable amount 

Gams and losses on disposal are determ1ned by companng proceeds w1th the carrymg amount 
These gams or losses are mcluded m the statement of comprehensive mcome 

{d) Financiallnstruments 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Fmanc1al assets and fmanc1al liab11it1es are recogn~sed when the ent1ty becomes a party to the 
contractual prov1s1ons to the mstrument For f1nanc1al assets, th1s IS equ1valent to the date that 
the Council comm1ts 1tself to e1ther purchase or sell the asset (1e trade date accountmg IS 
adopted) Fmanc1al Instruments are Initially measured at fa1r value plus transaction costs except 
where the mstrument IS class1f1ed "at fa1r value through prof1t or loss", m wh1ch case transaction 
costs are recogn1sed m profit or loss 1mmed1ately 

Classification and subsequent measurement 

Fmanc1al mstruments are subsequently measured at fa1r value, amort1sed cost us1ng the effect1ve 
Interest rate method, or cost Where available, quoted pnces m an act1ve market are used to 
determine fa1r value In other Circumstances, valuation techn1ques are adopted 

Amortrsed cost 1s calculated as the amount at wh1ch the fmanc1al asset or fmanc1al liab1hty 1s 
measured at m1t1al recogn1t1on less prmc1pal repayments and any reduction for 1mpa1rment, and 
adjusted for any cumulative amortisation of the difference between that 1n1t1al amount and the 
matunty amount calculated usmg the effectrve rnterest method 

The effectrve mterest method 1s used to allocate Interest 1ncome or mterest expense over the 
relevant penod and 1s eqwvalent to the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash 
payments or receipts (mclud1ng fees, transact1on costs and other prem1ums or discounts) through 
the expected life (or when th1s cannot be reliably predicted, the contractual term) of the fmanc1al 
mstrument to the net carrymg amount of the fmanc1al asset or fmanc1al liability Rev1s1ons to 
expected future net cash flows will necessitate an adjustment to the carrymg value w1th a 
consequential recogn1t1on of an 1ncome or expense 1tem m profit or loss 

Farr value IS determined based on current bid pnces for all quoted mvestments Valuation 
techniques are applied to determme the fa1r value for all unlisted secunt1es, mcludmg recent 
arm's length transactions, reference to s1m1lar mstruments and option pnc1ng models 

12 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 1- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(d) Financial Instruments (Continued) 

(1) Fmanc1al assets at fa1r value through profit or loss 

Ftnanctal assets are classtfted at "fatr value through profrt or loss" when they are etther held 
for tradrng for the purpose of short-term proftt takrng, denvatrves not held for hedgrng 
purposes, or when they are desrgnated as such to avord an accountrng mrsmatch or to 
enable performance evaluation where a group of ftnancral assets rs managed by key 
management personnel on a fatr value basts tn accordance wrth a documented nsk 
management or rnvestment strategy Such assets are subsequently measured at fatr value 
wrth changes rn carryrng value berng mcluded rn proftt or loss 

(11) Loans and receiVables 

Loans and recervables are non-denvatrve frnancral assets wrth frxed or determtnable 
payments that are not quoted tn an actrve market and are subsequently measured at 
amortrsed cost Garns or losses are recognrsed rn proftt or loss through the amortrsatron 
process and when the ftnancral asset ts derecognrsed 

(111) He/d-to-matunty mvestments 

Held-to-matunty rnvestments are non-denvatrve frnancral assets that have f1xed matunttes 
and ftxed or determrnable payments, and rt ts the Counctl's mtentron to hold these 
rnvestments to matunty They are subsequently measured at amortrsed cost Gatns or 
losses are recognrsed tn profrt or loss through the amortrsatron process and when the 
frnancral asset ts derecognrsed 

(IV) AvaJiable-for-sale mvestments 

Avarlable-for-sale mvestments are non-denvatrve frnanctal assets that are erther not capable 
of berng classtfted rnto other categones of ftnanctal assets due to thetr nature or they are 
destgnated as such by management They compnse mvestments tn the equrty of other 
entrtres where there IS ne1ther a frxed matunty nor f1xed or determinable payments 

They are subsequently measured at farr value With any re-measurements other than 
1mpa1rment losses and forergn exchange ga1ns and losses recognrsed 1n other 
comprehensrve rncome When the frnancral asset IS derecognrsed, the cumulatrve garn or 
loss pertamrng to that asset previously recognised m other comprehensive mcome IS 

reclass1f1ed 1nto profit or loss 

Available-for-sale ftnancral assets are class1f1ed as non-current assets when they are 
expected to be sold w1thrn 12 months after the end of the reportrng penod All other 
available-for-sale fmanc1al assets are class1f1ed as current assets 

(v) Fmanc1al liabilities 

Non-denvat1ve frnanclalltablltttes other than fmanc1al guarantees are subsequently measured 
at amortised cost Ga1ns or losses are recognrsed rn prof1t or loss through the amortisation 
process and when the fmanc1al l1ab1llty IS derecognrsed 

Fair Value 

Fatr value rs determrned based on current b1d pnces for all quoted mvestments Valuatron 
technrques are applied to determrne the fa1r value for all unlisted secuntres, mcludrng recent 
arm's length transactions 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 1 -STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(d) Financial Instruments (Continued) 

Impairment 

At the end of each reportmg penod, the Council assesses whether there IS objective ev1dence 
that a fmanc1al asset has been 1mpa1red A fmanc1al asset or a group of fmanc1al assets Will be 
deemed to be 1mpa1red 1f, and only 1f, there IS objeCtive ev1dence of 1mpa1rment as a result of the 
occurrence of one or more events (a "loss event"), which has an Impact on the estimated future 
cash flows of the fmanc1al asset(s) 

In the case of available-for-sale assets, a s1gntf1cant or prolonged declme m the market value of 
the mstrument IS considered a loss event Impairment losses are recognised m profit or loss 
1mmed1ately Also, any cumulative decline m fa1r value previously recogmsed m other 
comprehensive mcome IS reclass1f1ed to profit or loss at th1s pomt 

In the case of fmanc1al assets earned at amortised cost, loss events may Include Indications that 
the debtors, or a group of debtors, are expenencmg Significant fmanc1al difficulty, default or 
delinquency m mterest or pnnc1pal payments, md1cat1ons that they w1ll enter mto bankruptcy or 
other fmanc1al reorgamsatlon and changes 1n arrears or economic cond1t1ons that correlate w1th 
defaults 

For f1nanc1al assets earned at amort1sed cost (mcludmg loans and receivables), a separate 
allowance account 1s used to reduce the carrymg amount of f1nanc1al assets 1mpa1red by credit 
losses After havmg undertaken all possible measures of recovery, 1f the management 
establishes that the carrymg amount cannot be recovered by any means, at that pomt the wntmg 
off amounts are charged to the allowance account or the carrymg amount of 1mpa1red f1nanc1al 
assets IS reduced directly 1f no 1mpa1rment amount was previously recogmsed m the allowance 
accounts 

When the terms of fmanc1al assets that would otherwise have been past due or 1mpa1red have 
been renegotiated, the Council recogmses the 1mpa1rment for such fmanc1al assets by tak1ng 1nto 
account the ongmal terms as 1f the terms have not been renegotiated so that the loss events that 
have occurred are duly cons1dered 

Derecognition 

F1nanc1al assets are derecogmsed where the contractual nghts to rece1pt of cash flows exp1res or 
the asset 1s transferred to another party whereby the ent1ty no longer has any Significant 
cont1numg Involvement m the nsks and benefits associated w1th the asset Fmanc1al liabilities are 
derecogmsed where the related obligations are e1ther discharged, cancelled or expired The 
difference between the carry1ng amount of the f1nanc1al liability, wh1ch 1s extmgUJshed or 
transferred to another party and the fa1r value of consideratiOn pa1d, mcludmg the transfer of non­
cash assets or liabilities assumed, IS recognised m profit or loss 

(e) Employee Benefits 

A llab11ity 1s recogmsed for benefits accrumg to employees 1n respect of wages and salanes, 
annual leave, long serv1ce leave and termmat1on benefits when 1t 1s probable that settlement 
Will be reqwred and they are capable of bemg measured reliably 

Liabilities for short-term employee benefits (as defmed 1n AASB 119 Employee Beneftts) and 
term1nat1on benefits which are expected to be settled w1thm twelve months of the end of 
reportmg penod are measured at the1r nom1nal amounts The nommal amount 1s calculated 
w1th regard to the rates expected to be paid on settlement of the liability 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION - FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 1- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(e) Employee Benefits 

Other long-term employee benef1ts which are expected to be settled beyond twelve months 
are measured as the present value of the est1mated future cash outflows to be made by the 
reportmg umt 1n respect of serv1ces prov1ded by employees up to report1ng date 

Prov1s1on 1s made for separation and redundancy benefit payments Reportmg Umt recogn1ses 
a prov1s1on for termmatlon as part of a broader restructunng when 1t has developed a detailed 
formal plan for the termmat1ons and has mformed those employees affected that 1t Will carry 
out the term1nat1ons A prov1s1on for voluntary termmat1on 1s recogmsed when the employee 
has accepted the offer of termmat1on 

Contnbutlons are made by the Council to an employee superannuation fund and are expensed 
when Incurred 

(f) Provisions 

Prov1s1ons are recogmsed when the Council has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of 
past events, for wh1ch 1t IS probable that an outflow of econom1c benef1ts w111 result and that 
outflow can be reliably measured Prov1s1ons are measured usmg the best estimate of the 
amounts requ1red to settle the obl1gat1on at the end of the reportmg penod 

(g) Revenue 

Revenue IS measured at fa1r value of the cons1derat1on rece1ved or receivable after takmg 1nto 
account any trade discounts and rebates allowed 

Revenue from member contnbut1ons IS accounted for on an accruals bas1s and 1s recorded as 
revenue 1n the year to wh1ch 1t relates 

Sustentation revenue from DIVISions/DIVISional Branches 1s recogmsed on an accrual bas1s and 
IS recorded as revenue m the year to which 1t relates 

Cap1tat1on revenue from DIVISions/DIVISional Branches 1s recogn1sed on an accrual bas1s and IS 
recorded as revenue 1n the year to wh1ch 1t relates 

Interest revenue 1s recogmsed us1ng the effective mterest method, wh1ch for floatmg rate 
fmanc1al assets 1s the rate mherent m the mstrument 

All revenue IS stated net of the amount of goods and serv1ces tax ("GST") 

(h) Trade and other payables 

Trade and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reportmg penod for 
goods and serv1ces rece1ved by the Council dunng the reportmg penod wh1ch remam unpaid 
The balance 1s recogmsed as a current liability w1th the amounts normally pa1d w1thm 30 days of 
the recogmbon of the llab1llty 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 1- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(i) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the 
amount of GST mcurred IS not recoverable from the Australian Tax Off1ce (ATO) In these 
circumstances, the GST 1s recogn~sed as part of the cost of acqu1s1tlon of the asset or as part of 
an 1tem of the expense 

Receivables and payables m the statement of f1nanc1al pos1t1on are shown mclus1ve of GST The 
net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO IS Included w1th other receivables or 
payables m the statement of fmanc1al pos1t1on 

Cash flows are presented m the statement of cash flows on a gross bas1s, except for the GST 
component of mvest1ng and fmancmg act1v1t1es, wh1ch are disclosed as operating cash flows 

(j) Comparative Figures 

When reqUired by Australian Accountmg Standards, comparat1ve f1gures have been adjusted to 
conform to changes m presentation for the current fmanc1al year 

(k) Impairment of Assets 

At each reportmg date, the Un1on rev1ews the carry1ng values of 1ts tang1ble and mtang1ble assets 
to determme whether there 1s any md1cat1on that those assets have been 1mpa1red If such an 
md1cat1on ex1sts, the recoverable amount of the asset, be1ng the higher of the asset's fa1r value 
less cost to sell and value m use, 1s compared to the asset's carrymg value Any excess of the 
assets carrymg value over 1ts recoverable amount IS expensed to the statement of 
comprehensive mcome 

Where 1t 1s not possible to est1mate the recoverable amount of an md1v1dual asset, the Un1on 
est1mates the recoverable amount of the cash-generatmg un~t to wh1ch the asset belongs 

(I) Trade and Other Receivables 

Accounts receivable and other debtors mclude amounts due from members as well as amounts 
rece1vable from customers for goods sold m the ordmary course of bus1ness Receivables 
expected to be collected w1thm 12 months of the end of the report1ng penod are class1f1ed as 
current assets All other receivables are class1f1ed as non-current assets 

Accounts receivable are Initially recogmsed at fa1r value and subsequently measured at 
amort1sed cost us1ng the effect1ve Interest rate method, less any prov1s1on for 1mpa1rment Refer 
to Note 1 (k) for further d1scuss1on on the determmat1on of 1mpa1rment losses 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 1- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(m) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgement 

The Council's Comm1ttee of Management evaluates estimates and Judgements mcorporated mto 
the fmanc1al statements based on h1stoncal knowledge and best available current mformat1on 
Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends 
and econom1c data, obtamed both externally and w1th1n the Council 

Key Estimates 

lmpalfment - general 

The Council assesses 1mpa1rment at each reporting penod by evaluation of cond1t1ons and 
events spec1f1c to the Council that may be md1cat1ve of 1mpa1rment tnggers Recoverable 
amounts of relevant assets are reassessed us1ng value-m-use calculations which mcorporate 
vanous key assumptions 

No 1mpa1rment has been recogmsed m respect of the current year 

(n) Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards 

The Umon adopted the followmg Australian Accountmg Standards, together w1th the relevant 
consequential amendments ansmg from related Amendmg Standards, from the mandatory 
application date of 1 January 2014 

MSB 1 0 Consolidated Fmanc1al Statements 
MSB 11 Jo1nt Arrangements 
MSB 12 Disclosure of Interest 1n Other Ent1t1es, and 
MSB 127 Separate F1nanc1al Statements 

The adoption of the above accounting standards d1d not Impact on the f1nanc1al statements as 
the Umon does not hold any mvestment m other entitles 

(o) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods 

The MSB has Issued a number of new and amended Accountmg Standards and Interpretations 
that have mandatory appl1cat1on dates for future reportmg penods, some of wh1ch are relevant to 
the Council The Council has dec1ded not to early adopt any of the new and amended 
pronouncements The Council's assessment of the new and amended pronouncements that are 
relevant to the Council but applicable m future report1ng penods 1s set out below 

• MSB 9 Fmanc1allnstruments MSB 9 (December 2014) 1s a new Pnnc1pal standard wh1ch 
replaces MSB 139 Th1s new Pnnc1pal vers1on supersedes MSB 9 1ssued m December 
2009 (as amended) and MSB 9 (Issued 1n December 201 0) and mcludes a model for 
class1f1cat1on and measurement, a s1ngle, forward-looking 'expected loss' 1mpa1rment model 
and a substantially-reformed approach to hedge accounting 

MSB 9 1s effect1ve for annual penods begmnmg on or after 1 January 2018 However, the 
Standard IS available for early application The own credit changes can be early applied m 
ISolation Without otherw1se changing the accountmg for f1nanc1al Instruments 

The final version of AASB 9 mtroduces a new expected-loss 1mpa1rment model that w1ll 
requ1re more timely recogmt1on of expected cred1t losses Spec1f1cally, the new Standard 
requ1res entitles to account for expected cred1t losses from when fmanc1al mstruments are 
f~rst recognised The Standard also requ1res to recogmse full lifetime expected losses on a 
more t1mely bas1s 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 1- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(o} New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods (Continued} 

Amendments to AASB 9 (December 2009 & 2010 editions) (AASB 2013-9) rssued m 
December 2013 mcluded the new hedge accountrng requrrements, mcludrng changes to 
hedge effectrveness testing, treatment of hedgrng costs, nsk components that can be 
hedged and drsclosures 

AASB 9 rncludes requrrements for a srmpler approach for classrf1catron and measurement of 
frnancra l assets compared wrth the requrrements of AASB 139 

The ma1n changes are descnbed below 
(a) Fmancral assets that are debt rnstruments wrll be classrfred based on (1) the obJectrve 

of the entity's bus mess model for managmg the fmancral assets, (2) the charactenstrcs 
of the contractual cash flows 

(b) Allows an Irrevocable electron on rmt1al recognrtron to present garns and losses on 
mvestments 1n equrty mstruments that are not held for tradmg rn other comprehensrve 
rncome Drvrdends m respect of these rnvestments that are a return on mvestment can 
be recognrsed m profrt or loss and there rs no rmparrment or recycling on drsposal of the 
mstrument 

(c) Fmancral assets can be desrgnated and measured at farr value through profrt or loss at 
mrtral recogmtlon rf domg so ehmrnates or s1gn1frcantly reduces a measurement or 
recognrtron rnconsrstency that would anse from measunng assets or habrhtres, or 
recogmsrng the gams and losses on them, on drfferent bases 

(d) Where the farr value optron rs used for frnancral lrab1lrtres the change rn farr value rs to 
be accounted for as follows 

The change attnbutable to changes rn credrt nsk are presented rn other 
comprehensrve mcome (OCI) 

The remarmng change rs presented m profrt or loss 

AASB 9 also removes the volatrhty m profrt or loss that was caused by changes rn the credrt 
nsk of habrlrt1es elected to be measured at farr value Thrs change 1n accounting means that 
gams caused by the detenoratron of an entrty's own credrt nsk on such habrhtres are no longer 
recognrsed m profrt or loss 

Consequentral amendments were also made to other standards as a result of AASB 9, 
rntroduced by AASB 2009-11 and superseded by AASB 2010-7, AASB 2010-10 and AASB 
2014-1 - Part E (applicable for annual reportmg perrods commencrng on or after 1 January 
2018) 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 1- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(o) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods (Continued) 

• AASB 2014-1 Part A- Annual Improvements 2011 - 2013 Cycle Annual Improvements to 
IFRS 2011-2013 cycle address the followmg 1tems 

AASB 13 - Clanf1es that the portfolio exception m paragraph 52 of AASB 13 applies to all 
contracts w1thm the scope of AASB 139 or AASB 9, regardless of whether they meet the 
def1n1tlons of fmanc1al assets or fmanc1al liabilities as defmed m AASB 132 

AASB 140 - Clanf1es that JUdgment 1s needed to determrne whether an acquiSitiOn of 
mvestment property 1s solely the acqUISition of an mvestment property or whether 1t 1s the 
acqu1s1t1on of a group of assets or a busrness combmat1on 1n the scope of AASB 3 that 
mcludes an mvestment property That JUdgment 1s based on gUidance m AASB 3 
(applicable for annual reporting penods commencmg on or after 1 January 2015) 

• AASB 2014-4 Clanf1cat1on of Acceptable Methods of Deprec1at1on and Amort1sat1on 
(Amendments to AASB 116 and AASB 138) AASB116 and AASB 138 both establish the 
pnnc1ple for the bas1s of depreciation and amort1sat1on as berng the expected pattern of 
consumption of the future econom1c benefits of an asset 

The IASB has clanf1ed that the use of revenue-based methods to calculate the deprec1at1on 
of an asset IS not appropnate because revenue generated by an act1v1ty that mcludes the 
use of an asset generally reflects factors other than the consumption of the economic 
benef1ts embodied m the asset 

The amendment also clanf1ed that revenue IS generally presumed to be an rnappropnate 
bas1s for measunng the consumpt1on of the economic benefits embodied 1n an mtang1ble 
asset Th1s presumption, however, can be rebutted m certam limited circumstances 
(applicable for annual reportmg penods commencrng on or after 1 January 2016) 

• AASB 2014-2 Amendments to AASB 1053- Trans1tlons to and between T1ers, and related 
T1er 2 Disclosure Requirements (AASB 1 053) The standard makes amendments to AASB 
1053 Apphcat1on of T1ers of Australian Accountrng Standards to 

Clanfy that AASB 1053 relates only to general purpose f1nanc1al statements 

Make AASB 1053 cons1stent w1th the ava1lab11ity of the AASB 108 Accounting Policies, 
Changes to Accounting Estimates and Errors option 1n AASB 1 F1rst-T1me Adoption of 
Australian Accountmg Standards 

Clarrfy certa1n crrcumstances rn which an ent1ty applymg T1er 2 reportmg reqUirements 
can apply the AASB 1 008 opt1on m AASB 1, perm1t an ent1ty applymg T1er 2 reportmg 
requirements for the f1rst trme to do so directly us1ng the reqUirements rn AASB 108 
(rather than applymg AASB 1) when, and only when, the ent1ty had not applied, or only 
selectively applied, applicable recogn1t1on and measurement reqUirements m 1ts more 
recent prev1ous annual special purpose frnanc1al statements 

Spec1fy certain disclosure requirements when an ent1ty resumes the application of T1er 
2 reporting requirements (applicable for annual report1ng penods commencrng on or 
after 1 January 2015) 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 1- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(o) New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods (Continued) 

• AASB 2015-1 -Amendments to Australian Accountmg Standards- Annual Improvements 
to Australian Accountmg Standards 2012-2014 Cycle The Subjects of the pnnc1pal 
amendments to the Standards are set out below 

AASB 119 Employee Benef1ts - D1scount rate reg1onal market 1ssue - clanf1es that the 
high quality corporate bonds used to estimate the discount rate for post-employments 
benefit obligations should be denommated 1n the same currency as the liability Further 
1t clanf1es that the depth of the market for h1gh quality corporate bonds should be 
assessed at the currency level 

• AASB 2015-2 - Amendments to Australian Accountmg Standards - Disclosure ln1t1atJve 
Amendments to AASB 101 

The Standard makes amendment to AASB 1 01 Presentation of Fmanc1al Statements 
ansmg from the IASB's Disclosure ln1t1atJve project The amendments are des1gned to 
further encourage companies to apply professional JUdgement 1n determmmg what 
mformation to disclose 1n the fmanc1al statements For example, the amendments 
make clear that matenahty applies to the whole of financial statements and that the 
Jnclus1on of 1mmatenal mformat1on can mh1b1t the usefulness of fmanc1al disclosures 
The amendments also clanfy that compames should use professional JUdgement 1n 
determ1mng where and m what order Information 1s presented m the fmanc1al 
disclosures 

The Council 1s still determ1n1ng whether any adopt1on of these standards Will have any 1mpact on 
the future reportmg penods 

(p) Gains 

Sale of assets 

Ga1ns and losses from disposal of assets are recogmsed when control of the asset has passed to 
the buyer 

(q) Capitation fees and levies 

Cap1tat1on fees and lev1es are to be recognised on an accrual bas1s and recorded as a revenue 
and/or expense m the year to Which 1t relates 

(r) Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Contingent llab1l1tles and contmgent assets are not recogn~sed 1n the Statement of Fmanc1al 
Pos1t1on but are reported m the relevant notes They may anse from uncertainty as to the 
ex1stence of a liability or asset or represent an ex1stmg liability or asset m respect of which the 
amount cannot be reliably measured Contingent assets are dJsclosed when settlement 1s 
probable but not VIrtually certain, and contingent IJabihtJes are disclosed when settlement IS 
greater than remote 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

(s) Going Concern 

The Counctl has not entered mto an agreement wtth another reportmg umt for ftnanctal support to 
conttnue on a gotng concern basts 

The Counctl has not entered mto any agreements to provtde fmanctal support to another 
reportmg umt to ensure they can contmue on a gomg concern basts 

(t) Acquisition of Assets and Liabilities 

The Counctl dtd not acqUire any assets or habthbes dunng the year as a result of 
(a) an amalgamatton under Part 2 of Chapter 3 of the RO Act m wtth the orgamsatton (of whtch 

the reportmg umt form part) was the amalgamated orgamsatton, or 
(b) a restructure of the branches of the organtsatton, or 
(c) a determmabon by the General Manager under subsection 245(1) of the RO Act of an 

alternattve reportmg structure for the orgamsatton, or 
(d) a revocatton by the General Manager under subsection 245(1) 

The Council dtd not acqutre any assets or habtllttes dunng the year as a part of a bustness 
combtnatton 

(u) Recovery of Wages 

The Counctl has not undertaken any recovery of wages acttvtttes dunng the year or the 
comparattve year 

(v) Fair Value Measurements 

The Umon measures fmanctal Instruments, such as, fmanctal asset as at fatr value through the 
proftt and loss, avatlable for sale ftnanctal assets, and non-fmanctal assets such as land and 
bUIIdmgs and mvestment properttes, at fatr value at each balance sheet date Also, fatr values of 
ftnanctal mstruments measured at amort1sed cost are dtsclosed 1n Note 17 

Fatr value ts the pnce that would be recetved to sell an asset or patd to transfer a habtllty m an 
orderly transactton between market part1c1pants at the measurement date The fa1r value 
measurement ts based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the 
hab1hty takes place etther 

• In the pnnctpal market for the asset or habtllty, or 

• In the absence of a pnnctpal market, m the most advantageous market for the asset or 
habthty 

The pnnctpal or the most advantageous market must be accesstble by the Umon The fatr value 
of an asset or a hab1hty IS measured ustng the assumpttons that market parttctpants would use 
when pncmg the asset or llabthty, assum1ng that market part1c1pants act tn thetr economtc best 
tnterest 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

(v) Fair Value Measurements (Continued) 

A fatr value measurement of a non-fmanctal asset takes tnto account a market partrcrpant's 
abrhty to generate economrc benefrts by usmg the asset m 1ts highest and best use or by selling 1t 
to another market part1c1pant that would use the asset tn 1ts htghest and best use 

The Umon uses valuat1on techniques that are appropnate m the circumstances and for wh1ch 
suff1c1ent data are available to measure fa1r value, maxtm1s1ng the use of relevant observable 
mputs and m1ntm1smg the use of unobservable mputs 

All assets and habtltttes for whtch fatr value IS measured or disclosed tn the fmanc1al statements 
are categonsed w1thm the fa1r value hierarchy, descnbed as follows, based on the lowest level 
tnput that IS s1gntf1cant to the fa1r value measurement as a whole 

• Levei 1-Quoted (unadJusted) market pnces tn act1ve markets for 1dent1cal assets or 
llabtllttes 

• Level 2-Valuat1on techmques for whtch the lowest levelmput that IS Significant to the 
fa1r value measurement IS directly or tndtrectly observable 

• Level 3-Valuatton techmques for whtch the lowest level mput that IS stgntftcant to the 
fa1r value measurement ts unobservable 

For assets and habthttes that are recogmsed tn the ftnancta l statements on a recurnng basts, the 
Unton determtnes whether transfers have occurred between Levels tn the hierarchy by re­
assessmg categonsat1on (based on the lowest level 1nput that ts stgn1f1cant to the fa1r value 
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reportmg penod 

External valuers are mvolved for valuation of s1gntf1cant assets, such as land and bUJidmgs and 
Investment propertres Selectton cntena rnclude market knowledge, reputatton, rndependence 
and whether professronal standards are ma1nta1ned For the purpose of fa1r value disclosures, 
the Umon has determtned classes of assets and habthtles on the basts of the nature, 
charactenstrcs and nsks of the asset or habthty and the level of the fa1r value hierarchy 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 2- REVENUE 

(a) Membershtp Revenue 
Membership Subscnpt1ons 

(b) Capttafton Fees 
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Un1on -
Queensland Branch (AM lEU - Queensland Branch) 
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Umon - New 
South Wales Branch (AMIEU -NSW Branch) 
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Umon­
Newcastle & Northern Branch (AMIEU- Newcastle & 
Northern Branch) 
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Un1on­
Tasmaman Branch (AM lEU - Tasmama Branch) 
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Umon -
V1ctonan Branch (AMIEU - V1ctona Branch) 
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Un1on- South 
Australia/ Western Australia Branch (AMIEU - SN 
WA Branch) 

(c) Compulsory Lev1es 
Australian Counc1l of Trade Umons IR Levy (recovered 
from each Branch) 

AMIEU -Queensland Branch 
AMIEU -NSW Branch 
AMIEU- Newcastle & Northern Branch 
AMIEU-Tasmama Branch 
AMIEU- V1ctona Branch 
AMI EU - SN WA Branch 

(d) Interest 1ncome 
Other Persons 
Related Part1es 

(e) Donat1ons and grants 

(f) Other revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE 

2015 
$ 

133,443 

71 ,365 

65,160 

9,517 

39,923 

41,889 

361,297 

7,337 

7,337 

18,134 

386,768 

2014 
$ 

132,982 

72,837 

58,156 

9,895 

42,469 

316,339 

12,230 
6,411 
4,801 
1,100 
5,386 
3,904 

33,832 

12,305 

12,305 

29,340 

391,816 

The Council did not rece1ved any other f1nanc1al support from another reportmg unit to ensure that the 
prov1s1on of the pnnc1pal act1v1t1es are poss1ble 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

2015 2014 
$ $ 

NOTE 3 - EXPENSES 

Profit before 1ncome tax from contmumg operat1ons Include 
the following spec1f1c expenses 

(a) Deprec1at1on and amort1sat1on 6,548 6,737 

(b) Grants and Donat1ons 
- Grants 
- Donations 20 204 

20 204 

(c) Legal Costs 
- L1t1gat1on 
- Other Matters 

(d) Employee benef1ts expense 

Holders of Off1ce 
- Salanes and wages 102,491 98,437 
- Annual and personal leave expense 285 2,993 
- Long serv1ce leave expense 5,644 11 ,344 
- Superannuation 15,849 14,996 
- Separation and redundancies 

124,269 127,770 

Employees other than off1ce holders 
- Salanes and wages 99,966 98,249 
- Annual and personal leave expense (5,772) 10,959 
- Long serv1ce leave expense 2,474 3,736 
- Superannuation 10,496 10,071 
- Separat1on and redundancies 

107,164 123,015 

Total employee benefits expense 231,433 250,785 

(e) Adm1mstrat1on expenses 
- Fees/allowances - meetmgs and conferences 
- Penalties- v1a RO Act or RO Regulations 
- Cons1derat1on to employers for payroll 

deductions 
- Conference and meetmg expenses 25,247 2,259 
- Admm1strat1on expense 12,000 12,000 
- Compulsory Lev1es 

- Australian Counc1l of Trade Umons -IR levy 33,832 33,832 
71,079 48,091 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 3- EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 

(f) Aff1hat1on fees 
- APHEDA- Umon A1d Abroad 
- Australian Council of Trade Umons 
- International Umon of Food Workers 

(g) Cap1tat1on fees 

(h) Other expenses 
- Advert1smg expenses 

A1rfares and travel 
Aud1t and accountancy 
Internet and web page 
Legal and 1ndustnal books 
Other expenses 

NOTE 4- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash at Bank 
Short term bank depos1ts 

2015 
$ 

964 
63,848 
21,734 
86,546 

54,044 
9,964 

951 
10,584 
27,649 

103,192 

4,673 
164,983 
169,656 

2014 
$ 

964 
59,206 
36,826 
96,996 

500 
47,059 
10,720 

675 
7,922 

27,017 
93,893 

16,571 
327,816 
344,387 

The effect1ve mterest rate on short-term bank depos1ts IS 2 50% (2014 3 1 0%), these depos1ts are 
held at call 

NOTE 5- TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 

CURRENT 
Receivables from other reportmg un1ts 

AMIEU- Newcastle & Northern Branch 
Less prov1s1on for 1mpa1rment 
Total Receivable from other reportmg umts 

Other receivables 
- Accrued Interest 
- GST receivable 

Total other receivables 

Total trade and other receivables 

Credit Rtsk- Trade and Other Recetvab/es 

4,750 

4,750 

836 
2,808 3,751 
2,808 4,587 

2,808 9,337 

The Counc1l has no Significant concentration of cred1t nsk w1th respect to any smgle counterparty or 
group of counterpart1es The class of assets descnbed as Trade and Other Receivables IS cons1dered 
to be the mam source of credit nsk related to the Counc1l 

On a geographical bas1s, the Council's trade and other receivables are all based m Australia 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 5 - TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 

The followmg table details the Council's trade and other rece1vables exposed to credit nsk Amounts 
are considered 'past due' when the debt has not been settled, w1th1n the terms and cond1t1ons agreed 
between the Council and the customer or counterparty to the transaction Rece1vables that are past 
due are assessed for 1mpa1rment by ascerta1n1ng solvency of the debtors and are prov1ded for where 
there are spec1f1c circumstances md1catmg that the debt may not be fully repa1d to the Council 

The balance of receivables that rema1n w1th1n 1ntt1al trade terms (as detailed tn the table) are 
cons1dered to be of h1gh cred1t quality 

Gross Pastdue 
Amount and 

2015 
Receivables from other 
reportmg untts 
Other trade rece1vables 
Total 

2014 
Receivables from other 
reporttng un1ts 
Other trade receivables 
Total 

Collateral held as security 

impaired 

$ $ 

2,808 
2,808 

4,750 

4,587 
9,337 

Past due but not impaired 
(days overdue) 

< 30 31-60 60+ 

Within 
initial 
trade 
terms 

$ 

2,808 
2,808 

4,750 

4,587 
9,337 

The Counc1l does not hold collateral w1th respect to 1ts receivables at 30 June 2015 (2014 N1l) 

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Plant and Eqwpment 

Furn1ture and f1ttmgs 
At cost 
Accumulated Deprec1at1on 
Total furn1ture and f1ttmgs 

Off1ce equ1pment 
At cost 
Accumulated Deprec1at1on 
Total offtce equtpment 

Motor Vehicles 
At cost 
Accumulated Deprec1at1on 
Total motor vehicles 

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 
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2015 
$ 

908 
(908) 

4 ,749 
(2,915) 
1,834 

30,254 
(15,418) 

14,836 

16,670 

2014 
$ 

908 
(908) 

3,269 
(2,418) 

851 

30,254 
{9,367} 
20,887 

21,738 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION - FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED) 

(a) Movements in carrying amounts 

Movement 1n the carrymg amounts of each class of property, plant and eqwpment between the 
begmmng and the end of the current fmanc1al year 

Motor Furniture & 
Vehicle Fittings 

Balance at 1 July 2013 26,938 150 
Additions 
Disposals 
Deprec1at1on expense {6,051} {150} 
Carrying amount at 30 June 2014 20,887 

Balance at 1 July 2014 20,887 
Add1t1ons 
Disposals 
Deprec1at1on expense {6,051) 
Carrying amount at 30 June 2015 14,836 

NOTE 7- TRADE AND OTHER PAY ABLES 

Trade payables 
- Trade payables and accruals 

Other payables 
- GST payable 
- Legal costs payable 
- Cons1derat1on to employers for payroll deductions 

Payables to other reporting umts 
AMIEU - Newcastle & Northern Branch 
AMIEU SNWA Branch 

Total Trade and Other Payables 

(a) Financial Liabilities at amortisation cost classified as trade 
and other payables 
Trade and other payables 
F1nanc1al hab1ht1es as trade and other payables 

NOTE 8 - PROVISIONS 

Openmg balance at 1 July 2014 
Add1t1onal prov1s1ons ra1sed dunng the year 
Amounts used 
Balance at 30 June 2015 

Annual 
Leave 

$ 
46,569 
20,093 

(61,856) 
4,806 

27 

Vesting 
Personal 

Leave 
$ 
40,359 

8,735 
(38,581) 

10,513 

Office 
Equipment 

362 
1,025 

{536} 
851 

851 
1,480 

{497} 
1,834 

2015 
$ 

50,999 

65 

51,064 

51,064 
51,064 

Long 
Service 
Leave 

$ 
87,087 

5,677 
(22,466} 

70,298 

Total 

27,450 
1,025 

{6,737} 
21,738 

21,738 
1,480 

(6,548) 
16,670 

2014 
$ 

42,694 

1,194 

43,888 

43,888 
43,888 

Total 
$ 

174,015 
34,505 

{122,903) 
85,617 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION - FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 8 - PROVISIONS (CONTINUED) 

Analysis of total provisions 
Current employee benefits 

- Annual leave 
- Vest1ng personal leave 
- Long serv1ce leave 

Non-current employee benefits 
- Long serv1ce leave 

Total employee benefits provisions 

Employee benefits split between: 
Officeholders 

- Annualleave 
- Vestmg personal leave 
- Long serv1ce leave 
- Separation and redundancies 
- Other 

Non-officeholders 
- Annual leave 
- Vest1ng personal leave 
- Long serv1ce leave 
- Separation and redundancies 
- Other 

Total employee benefits 

Provision for Long-term Employee Benefits 

2015 
$ 

4,806 
10,513 
70,298 
85,617 

85,617 

4,806 
10,513 
70,298 

85,617 

85,617 

2014 
$ 

46,569 
40,359 
87,087 

174,015 

174,015 

4,521 
34,455 
64,654 

103,630 

42,048 
5,904 

22,433 

70,385 

174 015 

A prov1s1on has been recogn1sed for employee benef1ts relatmg to long serv1ce leave for employees 
In calculating the present value of future cash flows m respect of long serv1ce leave, the probab1l1ty of 
long serv1ce leave bemg taken 1s based upon h1stoncal data The measurement and recogn1t1on 
cntena for employee benef1ts have been mcluded 1n Note 1 (e) 

NOTE 9 - CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

(a) Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents mcludes cash on hand, at 
banks and on deposit or any other cash held that can be readily convertible to a known amount of 
cash and be subJect to an ms1gn1f1cant nsk of changes m value Cash at the end of the fmanc1al year 
as shown m the statement of cash flows IS reconciled to the related 1tems m the statement of f1nanc1al 
pos1t1on as follows 

Cash at bank 
Short-term bank depos1ts 
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4,673 
164,983 
169,656 

16,571 
327,81 6 
344,387 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 9- CASH FLOW INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

(b) Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with 
profit after income tax 

DefiCit 

Non cash flows Included m profit 
- Depreciation and amorttsatton 

Changes tn assets and ltabthttes 
- {Increase)/ decrease m trade debtors and other receivables 

- (Increase)/ decrease m other current assets 
- Increase/ {decrease) tn trade payables and accruals 
- Increase/ (decrease) m prov1s1ons 

Net Cash used tn Operattng Acttvtt1es 

(c) Credit standby arrangements and Loan facilities 

2015 
$ 

(1 12,090) 

6,548 

6 ,529 
6 ,984 
7,176 

(88,398) 

(67, 709) 

(173,251) 

2014 
$ 

(128,859) 

6,737 

(5,707) 
(7,695) 
17,740 
29,094 

33,432 

~88,690l 

The Counctl has a credtt card facthty amountmg to $10,000 (2014 $10,000) Thts may be termmated 
at any ttme at the opt1on of the bank The balance of thts facthty ts cleared monthly and mterest rates 
are vanable 

(d) Non-Cash Transactions 

There have been no non-cash ftnanctng or tnvesttng actlv1t1es dunng the year (2014 Ntl) 

(e) Cash flows to/from other reporting units 
Included tn the statement of cash flows under operatmg 
act1v1t1es are the followmg rece1pts and payments to other 
reportmg umts 

Receipts from other reporting units 
- AMIEU- Queensland Branch 

AMIEU- NSW Branch 
AMIEU - Newcastle & Northern Branch 
AMIEU- Tasmaman Branch 
AMIEU - Vtctonan Branch 
AMIEU - South Australian Branch 

Total receipts from other reporting units 

Payments to other reporting units 
- AMIEU -Queensland Branch 
- AMIEU- Newcastle & Northern Branch 
- AMIEU- V1ctonan Branch 
- AMIEU- South Australian Branch 

Total payments to other reporting units 

Net cash received from other reporting units 

29 

146,787 
78,502 
86,846 
10,803 
43,915 
10,803 

377,656 

2,027 
3,824 

435 
13,980 
20,266 

357,390 

165,509 
88,155 
86,231 
13,194 

7,174 
51 ,992 

412,255 

1,373 
9,002 

13,033 
23,408 

388,847 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION - FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 10 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

The Committee of Management 1s not aware of any contmgent hab1ht1es that are likely to have a 
matenal effect on the results of the Council 

NOTE 11 -AUDITORS' REMUNERATION 

Remuneration of the aud1tor of the Council for 

(a) aud1tmg or rev1ewmg the fmanc1al statements 

NOTE 12 - EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE 

2015 

$ 

9,900 
9,900 

2014 

$ 

9,900 
9,900 

No matters or circumstances have ansen s1nce the end of the f1nanc1al year wh1ch Significantly 
affected or may s1gmf1cantly affect the operations of the Council, the results of those operations, or the 
state of affairs of the Counc1l1n future f1nanc1al years 

NOTE 13 - OPERATING SEGMENTS 

The Counci l operates solely 1n one operatmg segment bemg the prov1s1on of trade un1on serv1ces 

The Council operates from one geographical segment be1ng Australia 

NOTE 14- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Council's mam related part1es are as follows 

(a) Key Management Personnel 

Any person(s) havmg authonty and respons1b11tty for plannmg, d1rect1ng and controlling the 
act1v1t1es of the ent1ty, directly or md1rectly, mcludmg any comm1ttee of management member of the 
Council, 1s considered key management personnel 

For deta1ls of disclosures relatmg to key management personnel, refer to Note 16 

(b) Other Related Part1es 

Other related part1es mclude other Australasian Meat Industry Employee Un1on branches 

(c) Transactions With Related Part1es 

Transactions between related part1es are no normal Commercial terms and cond1t1ons no more 
favourable than those ava1lable to other part1es unless otherwise stated 

For details of the transactions With other related part1es refer to Note 15 

The amount outstanding from/to any related part1es are detailed 1n Note 15 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

2015 2014 
$ $ 

NOTE 15 -INTER-BRANCH TRANSACTIONS 

Transactions w1th other branches of Australasian Meat Industry Employees Un1on- Federal Council 
(AMIEU - Federal Council) are on terms and cond1t1ons no more favourable than those available to 
other part1es unless otherw1se stated 

(a) AM/EU- Tasmaman Branch 
"Sponsorship contnbut1ons receJVed 
Reimbursement of organ1s1ng expenses received 
*Reimbursement of meatworker JOUrnal costs recetved 
*Reimbursement of organ1s1ng costs 
*Cap1tat1on fees rece1ved 
*Compulsory levy rece1ved 

(b) AMIEU- Queensland Branch 
''Reimbursement of meatworker JOurnal costs rece1ved 
*Vanous expenses pa1d to AMIEU Queensland Branch 
*Cap1tat1on fees received 
*Compulsory levy receJved 
*Sponsorship contnbut1ons rece1ved 
Vanous expenses payable 

(c) AMIEU- Newcastle and Northern Branch 
*Reimbursement of meatworker JOurnal costs recetved 
*Reimbursement of organ1s1ng cost 
*Sponsorship contnbutlons recetved 
*CapJtatton fees recetved 
*Compulsory levy rece1ved 
*Non-Executtve dtrector fees rece1ved 
Non-Executive dtrector fees recetvable 
*Mobtle cost patd to AMIEU - Newcastle and Northern 
Branch 
*Operating cost pa1d to AMIEU- Newcastle and Northern 
Branch 
"Ttcket cost pa1d to AMIEU- Newcastle and Northern 
Branch 
*Postage pa1d to AM lEU- Newcastle and Northern Branch 
*Journal costs pa1d to AMI EU - Newcastle and Northern 
Branch 

(d) AMIEU- Vtctonan Branch 
*Reimbursement of meatworker Journal costs rece1ved 
*Cap1tat1on fees received 
*Compulsory levy rece1ved 
*Medallion cost pa1d to AMIEU- V1ctona Branch 

31 

334 
9,517 

1,843 
133,443 

304 

65,160 

13,488 

1,655 

1,821 

59 

39,923 

396 

100 
570 
383 

9,895 
1,100 

5,001 
1,248 

132,982 
12,230 

250 
94 

2,535 

150 
58,156 
4,801 

12,750 
4,750 

6,784 
1,400 

1,1 36 

5,386 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 15 -INTER-BRANCH TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 

(e) AMIEU- SA/ WA Branch 
*Vanous expenses pa1d to AM lEU- SN WA Branch 
*Administration fees pa1d to AMIEU- SN WA Branch 
*Reimbursement of meatworker Journal costs rece1ved 
*Cap1tat1on fees rece1ved 
*Compulsory levy rece1ved 
*Umon fees pa1d to AM lEU - SN WA Branch 
*Postage pa1d to AMIEU- SN WA Branch 
"Travel and commumcat1on charges pa1d to AMIEU- SN WA 
Branch 
*Computer expenses pa1d to AMIEU - SN WA Branch 
*Adm1mstrat1on fees pa1d to AMIEU- SN WA Branch 
*Adm1n1strat1on fees payable 

(f) AMIEU- NSW 
*Reimbursement of meatworker JOUrnal costs received 
*Cap1tat1on fees rece1ved 
*Compulsory levy rece1ved 

2015 
$ 

41,889 

466 
40 

194 

9 
12,000 

65 

71,365 

The above transactions are shown net of GST GST rs applicable on all the above transactrons 
marked w1th a "*" and therefore would Increase the value by 10% 
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2014 
$ 

848 
11 ,000 

893 
42,469 

3,904 

1,100 

893 
72,838 

6,411 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION - FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED} 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 16 - KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION 

Key management personnel compnse those md1V1duals who have the authonty and responsibility for 
plannmg, d1rectmg and controlling the act1v1t1es of the Council Dunng the year, the key management 
personnel of the Council were remunerated as follows 

Short-Term Post-Employment Termination Total 
Benefits Benefits Benefits 

2015 
Total compensation 102,491 15,849 118,340 

2014 
Total compensation 98,437 14,996 113,433 

NOTE 17 - FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Council's fmanc1al mstruments cons1st mamly of depos1ts With banks, accounts receivable and 
accounts payable 

The totals for each category of fmanc1al mstruments, measured 1n accordance w1th AASB139 as 
detailed 1n the accounting pohc1es to these fmanc1al statements, are as follows 

Notes 
2015 2014 

$ $ 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash eqUivalents 
Trade and other receivables 

4 
5 

169,656 344,387 

Financial liabilities 
Trade and other payables 

Financial Risk Management Policies 

7 

2,808 9,337 
172,464 353,724 

51,064 43,888 
51,064 43,888 

The Comm1ttee of Management momtors the Council's fmanc1al nsk management policies and 
exposures and approves fmanc1al transactions entered 1nto It also rev1ews the effectiveness of 
mternal controls relating to commodity pnce nsk, counterparty credtt nsk, currency nsk, fmancmg nsk 
and Interest rate nsk The Committee of Management meets monthly to rev1ew the f1nanc1al exposure 
of the Umon 

The mam nsk the Council IS exposed to through 1ts fmanc1al mstruments are credit nsk, l1qwd1ty nsk 
and market nsk, cons1stmg of mterest rate nsk 

(a) Credit risk 

Exposure to cred1t nsk relating to f1nanc1al assets anses from the potential non-performance by 
counterpart1es of contract obligations that could lead to a f1nanc1al loss for the Council 

The Council does not have any matenal cred1t nsk exposures as 1ts major source of revenue IS the 
rece1pt of cap1tat1on fees from other State Branches 
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ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 17- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 

(a) Credit risk (Continued) 

Credit R1sk Exposures 

The max1mum exposures to credit nsk by class of recogntsed frnanc1al assets at the end of the reportmg 
perrod 1s equrvalent to the carry1ng value and class1f1cat1on of those frnanc1al assets (net of prov1s1ons) 
as presented m the statement of fmanc1al pos1t1on 

Accounts receivable and other debtors that are ne1ther past due nor 1mpa1red are considered to be of 
high cred1t quality Aggregates of such amounts are detailed rn Note 5 

The Council has no s1gntf1cant concentrations of credtt nsk exposure to any smgle counterparty or group 
of counterparttes Detatls wtth respect to credtt nsk of accounts recetvable and other debtors are 
provtded 1n Note 5 

Credtt nsk related to balances wtth banks and other ftnanctal rnstttutlons ts managed by the Commtttee 
of Management 1n accordance wtth approved Board policy Such policy reqUires that surplus funds are 
only mvested wtth counterparttes wtth a strong reputatton and backed by the Commonwealths bank 
guarantee At 30 June 2015, all funds were held by ftnanctal rnst1tut1ons backed by the Commonwealth 
Government's bank guarantee 

(b) liquidity Risk 

Ltqutdtty nsk anses from the posstbtllty that the Council m1ght encounter dtfftculty 1n settling 1ts debts or 
otherwtse meetrng 1ts obligations m relation to fmanc1al habtl1bes The Counctl manages thts nsk through 
the followmg mechantsms 

prepanng forward lookmg cash flow esttmates, 
mamtamrng a reputable credtt proftle, 
managrng credit rrsk related to ftnanctal assets, 
only mvestmg surplus cash wtth maJor f1nanc1al rnst1tuttons, and 
companng the matunty proftle of ftnanctal liabtlittes wtth the realtsatton proftle of fmanctal assets 

The tables below reflect an undtscounted contractual maturrty analysts for non-denvattve fmanctal 
liabtltttes The Council does not hold dtrectly any denvat1ve f1nanc1al liab1httes 

Cash flows realised from f1nanc1al assets reflect management's expectation as to the t1mmg of 
realisation Actual t1mmg may therefore dtffer from that disclosed The t1m1ng of cash flows presented tn 
the table to settle flnanctalliabtlittes reflects the earliest contractual settlement dates 

Financial Instrument Composition and Maturity Analysis 

Fmanclal liabilities due 
for payment 
Trade payables 
Total expected outflows 

Financial assets - cash 
flow receivable 
Cash and cash 
equivalents 

Other receivables 

Total anttctpated Inflows 

Net (outflow) /Inflow on 
ftnanc1al Instruments 

W1thm 1 Year 

2015 2014 
$ $ 

(51,064) {43,888) 
~51 ,064) ~43,888) 

169,656 344,387 

2,808 9,337 

172,464 353,724 

121,400 309,836 

1 to 5 Years 

2015 2014 
$ $ 
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Over 5 Years Total 

2015 2014 2015 2014 
$ $ $ $ 

(51,064) (43,888) 
(51 ,064~ !43,888! 

169,656 344,387 
2,808 9,337 

172,464 353,724 

121,400 309,836 



AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 17- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 

(c) Market risk 

Interest rate nsk 

Exposure to rnterest rate nsk anses on f1nanc1al assets and frnanc1al hab11it1es recognised at the end 
of the reportmg penod whereby a future change rn Interest rates Will affect future cash flows or the 
fa1r value of f1xed rate frnanc1al rnstruments The Council 1s also exposed to earn1ngs volatility on 
floating rate rnstruments 

The f1nanc1al rnstruments wh1ch expose the Council to rnterest rate nsk are llm1ted to 1ts cash 

11 Fore1gn Exchange R1sk 
The Counc1l1s not exposed to fluctuations rn foreign currencies 

111 Pnce R1sk 
The Counc1l IS not exposed to any matenal commodity pnce nsk 

Interest Rate R1sk 

The Council has performed a sensitiVIty analysis relatrng to 1ts exposure to Interest rate nsk at 
balance date Th1s sensitiVIty analysis demonstrates the effect on the current year results and 
equ1ty wh1ch could result from a change rn th1s nsk 

Senslfwlly Analysis 

The followrng table Illustrates sensitiVIties to the Council's exposures to changes rn rnterest rates The 
table rnd1cates the 1mpact of how profit and eqUity values reported at the end of the reportmg penod 
would have been affected by changes 1n the relevant nsk vanable that management considers to be 
reasonably possible 

These sens1t1V1t1es assume that the movement rn a particular vanable 1s rndependent of other vanables 

Chan!=je rn profit 
- Increase rn Interest rate by 2% 
- Decrease rn rnterest rate by 2% 

Change rn Members Equ1tv 
- Increase rn rnterest rate by 2% 
- Decrease rn rnterest rate by 2% 

2015 
$ 

3,393 
(4, 125) 

3,393 
(4, 125) 

2014 
$ 

6,888 
(6,556) 

6,888 
(6,556) 

No sens1t1v1ty analys1s has been performed on fore1gn exchange nsk, as the Council IS not exposed to 
fore1gn currency fluctuations 

There have been no changes In any of the assumptions used to prepare the above sens1t1v1ty analysis 
from the pnor year 
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AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION- FEDERAL COUNCIL 
ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 17 - FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 

Fair values 

Fa1r value est1mat1on 

The fatr values of fmanctal assets and llabthttes are presented m the followmg table and can be 
compared to thetr carrymg values as presented m the statement of fmanctal pos1t1on Fa1r value IS 

the amount at whtch an asset could be exchanged, or a llabtllty settled, between knowledgeable, 
wtllmg parties at an arm's length transaction 

Fatr value may be based on mformatJon that 1s estimated or subject to JUdgment, where changes Jn 
assumptions may have a matenal 1mpact on the amounts estimated Areas of JUdgement and the 
assumptions have been detailed below Where posstble, valuation mformatton used to calculate fatr 
values IS extracted from the market, wtth more reltable 1nformat1on avatlable from markets that are 
actively traded 

In thts regard, fatr values for ltsted secunttes are obtamed from quoted market btd pnces Where 
secunttes are unlisted and no market quotes are avatlable, fatr value 1s obtamed ustng discounted 
cash flow analysts and other valuatton techntques commonly used by market parbctpants 

Differences between fatr values and carrytng amounts of fmanctal mstruments wtth ftxed mterest 
rates are due to the change m dtscount rates bemg applied by the market stnce their mtttal 
recogmtton by the Council Most of these mstruments, whtch are earned at amorttsed cost (1 e 
accounts recetvable), are to be held unttl matunty and therefore the fatr value ftgures calculated bear 
little relevance to the Counctl 

2015 2014 

Footnote 
Carrying 

Fair value 
Carrying 

Fair value 
value value 

$ $ $ $ 
Financial assets 
Cash and cash equtvalents (1) 169,656 169,656 344,387 344,387 
Accounts rece1vable and (1) 
other debtors 2,808 2,808 9,337 9,337 
Total financial assets 172,464 172,464 353,724 353,724 

Financial liabilities 
Accounts payable and other (1) 
payables 51,064 51,064 43,888 43,888 
Total financial liabilities 51 ,064 51 ,064 43,888 43,888 

The fa1r values disclosed 1n the above table have been determined based on the follow1ng 
methodologies 

(1) Cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and other debtors and accounts payable and 
other payables are short-term Instruments tn nature whose carrymg value IS equivalent to fatr 
value Trade and other payables exclude amounts prov1ded for annual leave, whtch 1s outstde 
the scope of AASB 139 
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ABN 12 206 758 691 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 17- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 

Fair Values (Continued) 

Fair Value Hierarchy 

AASB 13 Fa1r Value Measurement requ1res the disclosure of fa1r value mformat1on by level of the fa1r 
value hierarchy, wh1ch categones fa1r value measurement mto one of the three possible levels based on 
the lowest level that an Input that IS s1gn1fJcant to the measurement can be categonsed 1nto as follows 

level1 
Measurements based on quoted pnces (unadjusted) m act1ve markets for 1dent1cal assets or hab1htJes 
that the ent1ty can access at the measurement date 

Level2 
Measurements based on 1nputs other than quoted pnces mcluded 1n Level 1 that are observable for the 
asset of hab1hty, e1ther directly or md1rectly 

Level3 
Measurements based on unobservable mputs for the asset or hab1l1ty 

The fa1r values of assets and hab1ht1es that are not traded m an act1ve market are determined usmg one 
or more valuation techniques These valuation techniques max1m1se, to the extent possible, the use of 
observable market date If all s1gn1f1cant Inputs reqUJred to measure fa1r value are observable, the asset 
or hab1hty 1s Included 1n Level 2 If one or more s1gn1f1cant mputs are not based on observable market 
data, the asset or hab11Jty IS mcluded 1n Level 3 

The Council d1d not have any assets or hab1l1t1es that were recorded us1ng the above fa1r value 
hierarchy at 30 June 2015 (2014 N1l) 

NOTE 18 - COUNCIL DETAILS 

The pnnc1pal place of the Councl11s 

227 Henley Beach Road 
TORRENSVILLE SA 5031 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015 

NOTE 19 - NOTICE REQUIRED UNDER THE FAIR WORK (REGISTERED ORGANISATIONS) ACT 2009 

In accordance w1th the requirements of the Fa1r Work (Registered Orgamsat10ns) Act 2009, the attention of 
members 1s drawn to the followmg prov1s1on of subsections (1), (2), and (3) of Sect1on 272, WhiCh reads as 
follows 

(1) A member of a reportmg umt, or the General Manager, may apply to the reportmg un~t for spec1f1ed 
prescnbed mformat1on m relat1on to the reporting un1t to be made available to the person makmg the 
application 

(2) The apphcat1on must be m wnflng and must spec1fy the penod w1th1n which, and the manner m wh1ch, 
the 1nformat1on IS to be made available The penod must not be less than 14 days after the application 
IS g1ven to the reportmg umt 

(3) A reporting un1t must comply w1th an application made under subsection (1) 

The purposes of which the Counc1l 1s established are 

(a) To uphold the nghts of orgamsat1on of labour and to Improve, protect and foster the best mterests of 
1ts members, and to subscnbe and I or co-operate w1th a pohcy of 1mprovmg the cultural and 11vmg 
standards of 1ts members 

(b) To protect the mterests of workers 1n the regulation of conditions of labour, w1th the ult1mate v1ew of 
secunng to the workers the full value of the1r labour by the socialization of Industry, production, 
d1stnbut1on and exchange 

(c) To promote mdustnal peace by am1cable means and to make arrangements to settle mdustnal 
disputes 

(d) To ass1st, by JUst and eqUitable methods, m the settlement of any differences which may anse 
between the members and their employers 

(e) To negotiate agreements w1th the employers of members through collective barga1nmg and lawful 
collect1ve mdustnal act1on 

(f) To establish a fund for the purpose of advancmg the best mterests of 1ts members 
(g) To prov1de legal and other ass1stance to fmanc1al members whenever and wherever considered 

necessary 
(h) To ra1se funds by levy for the atta1nment of the objects of the Council as set out herem 
(1) To establish branches m the Commonwealth 
(J) To affiliate, to federate w1th, or otherw1se combme w1th any Trade or lndustnal Un~on or Assoc1at1on of 

Trade Un~ons or any other orgamsat1ons havmg Objects m whole or m part Similar w1th other Un~ons 
(k) To establish funeral and other benef1ts 
(I) To ass1st any establishment and mamtenance of Labour and Trade umon Newspapers and other 

televiSIOn, rad1o, mternet and other med1a organ1sat1ons and to 1nvest 1n shares 1n such Newspapers 
and Broadcastmg and TeleVISIOn Stat1ons 

(m) To pay aff11iat1on fees to ass1st fmanc1ally or otherwise any bona fide Labour or Trade Un1on 
orgamsat1on or assoc1at1on 

(n) To establish and manage a Umon Journal 
(o) To purchase, take on lease or m exchange, h1re and otherw1se acqUire any real property and m 

particular any land, buildmgs or easements for any purpose connected With the conduct of the Council 
and 1ts Branches 

{p) To borrow or ra1se or secure the payment of money m such manner as the Council or a Branch may 
see f1t, to secure the same, or the re-payment or performance of any debt, hab1l1ty, contract, guarantee 
or other engagement mcurred, or to be entered 1nto by the Counc1l or a Branch m any way, and to 
redeem or pay off such secunt1es 

(q) Sell, 1mprove, manage, develop, exchange, leave, dispose of, turn to account, or otherw1se deal w1th 
all or any part of the property and nghts of the Council or Branch 

(r) To establish, operate and ma1ntam serv1ces for health 
(s) To enter mto contracts and agreements and to borrow for the purpose of furthenng directly or 

md1rectly any one or more of these objects 
(t) To obtam such other obJects as the Federal Council may from t1me to t1me determine 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT e 1nfo@mg1sq.com au 
TO THE MEMBERS OF www.mg1sq.com au 

AUSTRALASIAN MEAT INDUSTRY EMPLOYEES UNION - FEDERAL COUNCIL 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have aud1ted the accompanymg fmanc1al report of the Australasian Meat Industry Employees 
Umon- Federal Council ("Council"), which compnses the statement of fmancral pos1t1on as at 30 June 
2015, the statement of comprehensive mcome, statement of changes m eqUity, statement of cash 
flows and statement of recovery of wages act1v1ty for the year then ended, notes compnsmg a 
summary of sJgmfJcant account1ng pol1c1es and other explanatory mformat1on and the Committee of 
Management's operatmg report and statement 

Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The Committee of Management IS responsible for the preparation and fa1r presentation of the fmanc1al 
report m accordance w1th Australian Accounting Standards and the Fair Work (Registered 
Orgamsat1ons) Act 2009 ("Act"), and for such internal control as the Comm1ttee of Management 
determmes IS necessary to enable the preparation and fa1r presentation of the f1nanc1al report that rs 
free from materral misstatement, whether due to fraud or error In Note 1, the Commrttee Members 
also state, 1n accordance wrth Accountmg Standard AASB 1 01 Presentation of Fmanc1af Statements, 
that the fmanc1al statements comply wrth lnternatiDna! Fmanc1af Reporlmg Standards 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsrb1hty IS to express an op1mon on the f1nanc1al report based on our aud1t We conducted 
our audrt m accordance With Australian Audrtrng Standards Those standards requrre that we comply 
w1th relevant ethrcal reqUirements relating to audrt engagements and plan and perform the aud1t to 
obtam reasonable assurance about whether the frnanc1al report rs free from materral mrsstatement 

An audit mvolves performrng procedures to obtam audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
m the fmanc1al report The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment, rncludmg the 
assessment of the nsks of matenal misstatement of the f1nanc1al report, whether due to fraud or error 
In makmg those nsk assessments, the aud1tor consrders rnternal control relevant to the entrty's 
preparation and fa1r presentation of the f1nancral report m order to desrgn audrt procedures that are 
appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressrng an op1n1on on the 
effectrveness of the entity's rnternal control An aud1t also mcludes evaluating the appropnateness of 
accountmg pohcres used and the reasonableness of accounting estrmates made by the Committee of 
Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the frnanc1al report 

We believe that the aud1t evJdence we have obtarned IS suff1c1ent and appropnate to provrde a basrs 
for our aud1t oprnron 

Independence 

In conductrng our audrt, we have complied w1th the rndependence requirements of Australian 
professronal eth1cal pronouncements 

39 

MCIAUdit IQJ Pty Ltd ABN 53 123 509 160 l.labohty lim1ted by a scheme app.oved under Protess100.11 SCdndar<ISL<>goSianon 

MGI1s a worldwide assoclcmon of mdtpendent aud1t1ng, accounung and consulnng fHms Neither Met nor any member f1rm accepts responsJbthty for the actiVltiCS work optn1ons or serv1ce of ~ny other members 



Matters Relating to the Electronic Presentation of the Audited Financial Report 

Thrs audrtor's report relates to the frnancral report of the Unron for the year ended 30 June 2015 
mcluded on Australasran Meat Industry Employees Umon - Federal Councrl websrte The Umon's 
Commrttee of Management are responsrble for the rntegnty of the Australasran Meat Industry 
Employees Umon - Federal Councrl's websrte We have not been engaged to report on the mtegnty of 
the Australasran Meat Industry Employees Unron - Federal Councrl's websrte The audrtor's report 
refers only to the statements named above It does not provrde an oprnron on any other rnformatron 
whrch may have been hyperlrnked to/ from these statements If users of thrs report are concerned wrth 
the mherent nsks ansrng from electronrc data commumcatrons they are advrsed to refer to the hard 
copy of the audrted fmancral report to confrrm the rnformatron rncluded rn the audrted frnancral report 
presented on thrs websrte 

Declarations 

We declare that we are an approved audrtor as defrned rn Regulatron 4 of the Fa1r Work(Reg1stered 
Orgamsat1ons) Regufaflons 2009 

We declare that we are members of the Institute of Chartered Accountants m Australia and hold a 
current Public Practrce Certrfrcate 

Auditor's Opinion 

In our oprnron 

(1) the fmancral report of the Australasran Meat Industry Employees Unron - Federal Councrl rs rn 
accordance wrth the Fa1r Work (Registered Orgamsat1ons) Act 2009, mcludrng 

(r) grvrng a true and farr vrew of the Councrl's frnancral posrbon as at 30 June 2015 and of 
rts performance for the year ended on that date, and 

(11) complyrng wrth Australian Accounting Standards, and 

(2) the frnancral report also complres wrth lnternatronal Frnancral Reportrng Standards as drsclosed rn 
Note 1 

(3) the Councrl has kept satrsfactory accountrng records for the frnancral year rncludrng records of 

(r) the sources and nature of the Councrl's rncome, rncludmg membershrp subscrrptrons and 
other rncome from members, and 

(II) the nature of and reasons for the Councrl's expendrture 

(4) All the rnformatron and explanatrons that offrcers or employees of the Councrl were requrred to 
provrde have been provrded, and 

(5) There was no defrcrency, farlure or shortcommg rn any matters referred to rn (1) to (4) above 

(6) The Councrl's use of the gorng concern basrs of accountrng used rn the preparatron of the 
Councrl's frnancral statements rs approprrate 

MGI Audit (Q) Pty Ltd 

G I Kent 
Dr rector 
Chartered Accountant and holder of a Certrfrcate of Public Practrce 

Bnsbane 
3 September 2015 
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